

Nguyen, Thien Khoi

From: Reynolds, David C <dave.reynolds@terracon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:12 AM
To: Nguyen, Thien Khoi
Subject: RE: NSR Application - Chaparral Commerce Center
Attachments: C27.pdf

Khoi,

There is one generator located on the north end of the north building and one generator located on the south end of the south building as indicated by "GEN" on the attached drawing.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Sincerely,

David C. Reynolds, PE (licensed in MN)
Senior Associate
Senior Engineer | Environmental

Terracon

13400 15th Avenue N, Suite A | Minneapolis, MN 55441
D (763) 489 3158 | F (763) 489 3101 | M (612) 210-7279
dave.reynolds@terracon.com | terracon.com

From: Nguyen, Thien Khoi [mailto:nguyen.thien@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Reynolds, David C <dave.reynolds@terracon.com>
Subject: RE: NSR Application - Chaparral Commerce Center

Hi David, one more follow-up question – Is the plan to install one generator per building? This was never specified in the application.

Thanks,
Khoi

From: Reynolds, David C [<mailto:dave.reynolds@terracon.com>]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Nguyen, Thien Khoi <nguyen.thien@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: NSR Application - Chaparral Commerce Center

The buildings have already been constructed.

Sincerely,

David C. Reynolds, PE (licensed in MN)
Senior Associate
Senior Engineer | Environmental

Terracon

13400 15th Avenue N, Suite A | Minneapolis, MN 55441
D (763) 489 3158 | F (763) 489 3101 | M (612) 210-7279
dave.reynolds@terracon.com | terracon.com

From: Nguyen, Thien Khoi [<mailto:nguyen.thien@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Reynolds, David C <dave.reynolds@terracon.com>
Subject: RE: NSR Application - Chaparral Commerce Center

Thank you, David. It was also unclear in the application if the Chaparral Commerce Center has already been constructed. Will the two engines be installed at buildings that have already been constructed or will be constructed?

Khoi

From: Reynolds, David C [<mailto:dave.reynolds@terracon.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Nguyen, Thien Khoi <nguyen.thien@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: NSR Application - Chaparral Commerce Center

Khoi,

Both engines were manufactured in 2017.

Let me know if you need any other information.

Sincerely,

David C. Reynolds, PE (licensed in MN)
Senior Associate
Senior Engineer | Environmental

Terracon

13400 15th Avenue N, Suite A | Minneapolis, MN 55441
D (763) 489 3158 | F (763) 489 3101 | M (612) 210-7279
dave.reynolds@terracon.com | terracon.com

From: Nguyen, Thien Khoi [<mailto:nguyen.thien@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Reynolds, David C <dave.reynolds@terracon.com>
Subject: RE: NSR Application - Chaparral Commerce Center

Good morning David,

I have been assigned to review your application for the Chaparral Commerce Center.

Facility ID: 00017
Application#: 2017-007-MNSR
Description: Two emergency generators for office buildings
Reservation: Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community

What are the engine years of the two diesel engines powering the generators that will be used in the proposed project? The years will help the EPA determine which regulations apply to the engine.

Thank you,

Khoi

T. Khoi Nguyen, Ph.D.
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 9, Air Division, Permits Office
75 Hawthorne St. (AIR-3), San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 947-4120 | nguyen.thien@epa.gov

From: Reynolds, David C [<mailto:dave.reynolds@terracon.com>]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:43 PM
To: BECKHAM, LISA <BECKHAM.LISA@EPA.GOV>
Cc: Angela.Schurz@SRPMIC-nsn.gov; Jon.Blaha@ryancompanies.com
Subject: NSR Application - Chaparral Commerce Center

Lisa,

Here is the pdf of the signed NSR permit application that we have been discussing for the Chaparral Commerce Center on the Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community in Scottsdale, Arizona. I will also be mailing a hard copy of the application that contains the original signature in the application.

Let me know if you have any questions or need any other information.

Sincerely,

David C. Reynolds, PE (licensed in MN)
Senior Associate
Senior Engineer | Environmental

Terracon
13400 15th Avenue N, Suite A | Minneapolis, MN 55441
D (763) 489 3158 | F (763) 489 3101 | M (612) 210-7279
dave.reynolds@terracon.com | terracon.com

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.